
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO: 

 

FAX #:  

 

FROM: 

❑ Please Respond 

❑ Urgent 

❑ No response is 

necessary 
 

DATE: 

 

SUBJECT: 

 

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING COVER:  
 

 

 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT 

 

The information contained in this facsimile message and the documents accompanying this fax are legally privileged and 

confidential intended only for the use of the addressee listed on the cover sheet. If the reader of this message is not the 

intended recipient, or the employee or agent authorized and responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you are 

hereby notified that any use, dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 

this information in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at the number listed above to arrange for the return of 

the documents to us. 

 

The University of Texas at Tyler 

Biology Department 
3900 University Boulevard 

Tyler, Texas 75799 

1-800-UT TYLER 

 
 Biology  
 Phone: 903-566-7402  

 Fax: 903-566-7189  
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